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RE: Substitute Amendment to AB 621 Omnibus Privacy Bill : Page 1 of 1

Kennedy, Debora

From: tahartin@mbf-law.com

Sent:  Saturday, January 05, 2002 11:10 AM

To: Vincent.Williams @legis.state.wi.us ‘

Cc: msande@wha.ofg; debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
Subject: RE: Substitute Amendment to AB 621 Omnibus Privacy Bill
Section 29 on marketing looks fine.

Section 49(2) should work for us. There is a typo on lines 3 and 6 of page 25. The correct citation is 45
CFR 160.103, not 13.

Thanks much for letting me take a look. Please call or email with any questions.

-----Original Message-----

From: Williams, Vincent [mailto:Vincent.Williams @ legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 4:54 PM

To: Williams, Vincent

Subject: FW: Substitute Amendment to AB 621 Omnibus Privacy Bill

<< File: LRB 50264-2.pdf >>

The information contained in this communication may be confidential,
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above,

and may be legally privileged. If the reader of this message

is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication,
or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please return it

to the sender immediately and delete the original message and any
copy of it from your computer system. If you have any questions
concerning this message, please contact the sender.
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